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January 31, 2025
Darrell Knudson
Bonanza Land
12472 Circula Panorama

Santa Ana, CA 92705

Weather Letter

Re: Bonanza Land, Permit No. P-2017-006, Request for Release Requiring Inspection
Dear Mr. Knudson:

On January 3, 2025, the Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (Division) received your
request for a full release of the financial warranty and termination of the above referenced

NOIL. The release request in conjunction with the submitted final abandonment reports meets the
requirements of Rule 4.16.1.

Per Rule 4.16.1(3) the Division shall within 30 days of receiving said report, or as soon
thereafter as weather conditions permit, inspect the lands and reclamation to determine if the
operator has complied with all applicable requirements. This letter is to inform you that current
ground conditions, primarily snow and access prevent the inspection of the site. Therefore, an
inspection will be scheduled as soon as weather and ground conditions allow. This may be in
late April or early May.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact
me.

Sincerely,

Nce df«ﬂ/ﬂﬂ/

Nikie Gagnon

Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc:  Carl Schembri, Vitruvius Properties
Jared Ebert, Senior EPS, DRMS
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